



LENURA THANUKSHA

ARCHITECTURAL DRAUGHTSMAN

Profile

Hi! My name is Lenura Thanuksha. I am the Architectural Draftsman. I have over 7 years of experience based in Architectural floor plan drawings, Elevations, Sections, Site plans, Landscape plans, Electrical, Plumbing, Exterior design rendering, Home remodeling, Bathroom, and kitchen design, renovation drawings, and 3ds, 3D Visualization, etc.

Skills

Language

Sinhala 
English 

Software

AutoCAD 
Revit 
Sketchup 
Lumion 
Photoshop CC 
Coreldraw 
MSoffice 
Illustrator 

Personal information

Name

Lenura Thanuksha Gampala
Godagamage

Birthdate

August 17th, 1995

Gender

Male

Residence

88/27, Samindu Lane,
Maviththara, Piliyandala

Nationality

Sinhala

Driver's license

B3629408

Civil status

Married

Contact

 Colombo
 +94750337047
 +94713638145
 thanushka17@gmail.com

 /lenura-godagamage-7896a332/

 /thanushka17

 /thanushka17

Experience

AutoCAD Designer

Sahara Construction (Pvt) Ltd / 77Concept (Pvt) Ltd | 2022 - Present

* Drafting Sketch / Council Drawings / Construction Drawings
(Electrical/Plumbing) / Interior Design / Shop Drawings.

* Design 3D (Exterior/Interior)

* Furniture Design.

Architectural Draftsman

Arch. Dr. Chameera Udawatthe | 2016 - 2021

* Drafting Council Plan / Construction Drawings (Electrical/Plumbing).

* Measured drawings.

* Preparation of Bills of quantities

* Preparation of project plans

* Monitoring project progress.

* Preparation of bill payment documents.

* And I have worked on the following projects since 2015

Education

BTEC HND in Construction and the Built Environment (Construction Management)

Colombo School of Construction Technology, Kotte | 2018 - 2021

Certificate in Engineering Draughtsman Ship

Lalith Athulathmudali Vocational Training Center, Rathmalana | 2015 - 2015

Diploma in AutoCAD

Sri Jinarathana Vocational Technical Training Center, Colombo | 2015 - 2015

GCE Ordinary Level

Dharmaraja College, Piliyandala | 2011

References

Ushan Britto

Proprietor
Britt Design
brittoku@gmail.com

Benjamin Samuel

General Manager
Sahara Construction (Pvt) Ltd
sjbsamuel@gmail.com